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Myers, Dale - TCP (ECY)

From: Halah Voges <hvoges@anchorqea.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 10:54 AM
To: Myers, Dale - TCP (ECY)
Cc: Johnson, Scott D.; Nathan Soccorsy; Gavin Casson; Myers, Dale - TCP (ECY)
Subject: Re: Carson Cleaners August 2022 Project Update

Will do - thank you for the quick response, Dale. 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Myers, Dale - TCP (ECY) <DAMY461@ECY.WA.GOV> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 8:57:42 AM 
To: Halah Voges <hvoges@anchorqea.com> 
Cc: Johnson, Scott D. <SJohnson@helsell.com>; Nathan Soccorsy <nsoccorsy@anchorqea.com>; Gavin Casson 
<gcasson@anchorqea.com>; Myers, Dale - TCP (ECY) <DAMY461@ECY.WA.GOV> 
Subject: RE: Carson Cleaners August 2022 Project Update  
  

 
Good Tuesday morning Halah 

After reviewing your extension request 

       Given the significant delays in drilling,  it is not feasible to complete four quarters of 
monitoring by the original deadline of October 15, 2022. As mentioned above, a 
Schedule Extension Request has been included with this progress update for your 
consideration 

Under the circumstances in delays in ROW permits, and the availability of drillers, Ecology 
approves your request to extend RI Field activities to December 31, 2023. 

Please include this approval in your next scheduled Progress Report. 
Respectfully 
  
Dale Myers 
Department of Ecology 
Northwest Regional Office 
Cell Phone No.: (425) 389-2521 
  
Shoreline physical address: 15700 Dayton Ave N, Shoreline, WA  
Shoreline Mailing address: PO Box 330316, Shoreline WA 98133-9716 
  
  
  
  

From: Halah Voges <hvoges@anchorqea.com>  
Sent: Friday, September 2, 2022 3:21 PM 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Anchor QEA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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To: Myers, Dale - TCP (ECY) <DAMY461@ECY.WA.GOV> 
Cc: Johnson, Scott D. <SJohnson@helsell.com>; Nathan Soccorsy <nsoccorsy@anchorqea.com>; Gavin Casson 
<gcasson@anchorqea.com> 
Subject: Carson Cleaners August 2022 Project Update 
  
Hi Dale, 
  
At your request, this email provides a brief progress update on field work implementation for the Carson Cleaners Site. 
Below is a summary of progress during August 2022: 
  
Summary of Actions completed during August 2022: 

 On behalf of Tahn Associates, please find the attached Schedule Extension Request for your review and 
consideration. The Schedule Extension Request also includes a revised schedule outlining the installation and 
monitoring activities throughout the remainder of 2022 through 2023.    

 Anchor QEA has scheduled the installation of monitoring wells and complete the proposed soil borings to begin 
in November 2022. Anchor QEA attempted to schedule drilling sooner with other drilling firms, but there is 
limited availability throughout the industry. 

  
Summary of Problems: 

 Heavy construction in the area presented significant challenges and delays in approval of the ROW Permit.  
 Heavy construction in the area has the potential to delay installation and monitoring activities throughout the 

upcoming year.  
  
Schedule Implications: 

 Given the significant delays in drilling,  it is not feasible to complete four quarters of monitoring by the original 
deadline of October 15, 2022. As mentioned above, a Schedule Extension Request has been included with this 
progress update for your consideration.   
  

Please let us know if you have any questions.   
  
  
  
Halah M. Voges, P.E.  
Principal Engineer 

ANCHOR QEA, LLC 
1201 3rd Avenue, Suite 2600 
Seattle, WA 98101 
T      206.287.9130 
D     206.903.3303 
C      206.462.9572 
 
ANCHOR QEA, LLC 
Please consider the environment before printing this email.  
This electronic message transmission contains information that may be confidential and/or privileged work product prepared in anticipation of 
litigation. The information is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware 
that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission 
in error, please notify us by telephone at 206.287.9130. 
  
  
  


